
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 1/21/2011 5:24:36 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Reschedule 1 PM meeting

Hi Meredith, sorry for not responding sooner. Do you have time Monday afternoon? If not, Tuesday 
morning would work for me.

Thanks,

Jaclyn
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:37 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Cc: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: RE: Reschedule 1 PM meeting

Hi Jaclyn,

No problem. Would 2:00 on Wednesday work or later that afternoon? You can let me know when you 
are back in the office.

Hope you feel better soon.

Meredith

SB GT&S 0021775

mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: Reschedule 1 PM meeting

Hi Meredith, can we reschedule our meeting today to early next week? I'm home sick today.

Thanks,
Jaclyn

SB GT&S 0021776
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